STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY RECEIVED

STATE | INDICTMENT CASE#:  2023GS2600424

Vs, SEP 06 2024 |

Sk 2022A2610201214
NASIREA BREWNOPLIS JEROME GrATEOG GOUM Of Appefa?s

AKA: Nasirea Brewnoplis Grate | Date of Offense: 05/31/2022
Race: B Sex: M Age: 22 { S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: 4 S$S# l CDR Code =: 0116
Address: - |
City, State, Zip: . ‘ SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ~ SID# !

%

*CDL Yes [ No O cMV Yes [ No (O Hazmat Yes [J No [J

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ® CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: Voluntary Manslaughter

oz/7
In violation of §  16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # HREs

[J NON-VIOLENT ™ VIOLENT O serious MOST SERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS L) § 17-25.45

{CSC w'minor 1* or CSC w/minor 3)
bt S Lesser Included Defendant Waives Presentment
The charge is: O A5 indicted, 0 Offense, O to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation. [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

75159 6176

Nancy Livesay. Solicitor SC Bar = Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate. Ralph Wilson. Sr.. Attorney for SC Bar=
Detendant Defense

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the & State Department of Correction O County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of & dams-mrantha years HeveServed [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed A years

and or to pay a fine of $ X . provided that upon the service of x days months years Time Served and or payment

of § X : plus costs and assessments as applicable*: the balance is suspended with probation for X

months years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probation. which are
incorporated by reference.

o = S
The sentence shall run e Y ::, 71
O CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: e A S
= ot i~ Lt
é The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated:.and appng by ‘S;jf)'l)(‘.
days months bk, U ::D
0 To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and senfencing. ~ ‘:
[0  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center., i £ g

i

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted df a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

LAM



STATE VS. Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome INDICTMENT CASE=: 2023GS2600424

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ PTUP after months vears
And Other Terms Listed Below:
Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random Drug’/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling [0 Mayserve WE
beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 O Public Service Employment days hours
Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
Other:
=
0 RESTITUTION [] Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [0 Ordered 3 A -
3 . 5 oy G-l
oy de [o i
Total § plus 20% fee: S g = L 3
(el U i v
Payment Terms: , [ setby scoppps .
o
Recipient: ol =

*Fine: 26 b° -
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly monthly pmts. of S ‘ Beginning % 'aﬂ ISL{

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)2)DUI Surcharge) $100
§56-5-2995 (DUT Assessment) $12
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) £23
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $23
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d} (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) S41
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) §50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40 ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel. Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD

L . TOTAL

'3

o7

s 100.°°
)

S

S £ g
S /Ls‘au
)

g

S

S

. M
S -
S

$ 1a%17

Judge Code:

) i residing Judge: ‘:5”’7’3/]44& W
Clerk of Court, Deputy Clerk: ?\PX\Q@ E\ U\S e 2/9‘8
i 01 'aY'a¥ '

Court Reporter:

Sentence Date: Auqg . <7,2024
)

SCCA/217 (07/2021)
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0

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF HORRY RE CEIVED

STATE | INDICTMENT CASE=:  2023GS2600422

Vs, SEP 06 2024

A/W#: 2022A2610201212

DAJON MALIK LAVERN GRATE SC Court of Appea!s
AKA: | Date of Offense: 05/31/2022
Race: Sex: M Age: 'l 1 S.C. Code §: 16-03-0010, 0020
DOB: $S# ‘ | CDR Code #: 0116
City, State, Zip: ) SENTENCE SHEET

-

Address: '
DL#* SID# #

*CDL Yes [ No OJ CMV Yes [J No [J Hazmat Yes [J No [

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or [0 PLEADS
TO: Voluntary Manslaughter

o2/7
In violation of §  16-03-0050 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # Be55

[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [0 serious @ MosTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC w'minor 15t or CSC w'minor 374)
0 As indicheid. 0 Lesser Included O Defendant Waives Presentment

The charge is: Offense, to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The pleais: [J Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence. [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

75159 . 8386

Nancy Livesay. Solicitor " SCBar= Dajon Malik Lavern Grate. Defendant James Cullen Galmore. Attorney for SC Bar =
Defense

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E(State Department of Correction 00 County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 50 B e s R TH O B A U Youthful Offender Act not to exceed & years

and or to pay a fine of $ 25 _: provided that upon the service of 5 days’months years Time Served and or payment

of S_X__: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X
months years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation. Parole and Pardon Services sfarﬁrﬁprwndi:ﬁs ofprobation. which are
incorporated by reference. 2} it H;
The sentence shall run - =3 :;; n:—j
0] CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: e i O
‘ Sy 3 =

@  The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calcujatedzand applied by SEDOC.

days'months 38 ; ' ¥ oot =S

O To include time spent on monitored House arrest prior to trial and sentencing. co

[J  The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Py o o
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

LAM



STATE VS. Dajon Malik Lavern Grate INDICTMENT 'CASE=: 023GS2600422

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[0 PTUP after months vears
- And Other Terms Listed Below:

Substance Abuse Counseling O Completion of GED O Random Drug'Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp O No Contact with Victim O Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O Mayserve WE

beginning:
Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [0  Public Service Employment days hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

.E_:

:ft_.-r}

00 RESTITUTION [J]  Deferred [J] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered-

P J

802 ¢l bZ 9f¥ |l
o

e =0
Total § plus 20% fee: S __.::;_ .';
C‘?J‘ - b
Payment Terms: O Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient: gl

*Fine: .§
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly monthly pmts. of S £/ Beginning %

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

8

§14-1-211 (A)(1)Conv. Surcharge) $100 s 4evN,. PV
§14-1-211 (AX2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 g
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 g
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) §235 S Ty o=
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c). and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 g
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) S50 [
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40ea $
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD T A
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel. Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk during

probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public.Defender Fund - . - H TBD S

140 10 TOTAL 3 [ A% 1>

f

. Presiding hdge y :57‘7‘ ZQW W
Clerk of Court Deputy Clerk: @\Pmee E\\)\ A Judge Code: 2/9%8

Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Aug . 7, Zoz4
W 3 /

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2



(C/ bocker no. 2023652600424

WITNESSES

Tysheena L May Horry County Police Department .
X y oy Loy The State of South Carolina
. FiLE 4008

HERRY COIM

Vo Azt
L County of Horry
—_— 023 Gill 25 P u: gy

Nancy Livesay
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS RER: cE H. ELVIS
LTgLr { OF COURT

|Ln] [_,\'U,‘[-’.C‘

January, 2023 TERM

DATE RECEIVED Fropy

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER i E
$25 F G
2022A2610201214 RAND JURY
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 6/3/2022 THE STATE
VS.
ACTION OF GRAND JURY o Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate
e B/ M
ST N e kSO T T 0
i \-u—;‘ ——J——’*‘jﬂ' 1
DOB:-
. A eI
Foreperson of Granddiry JAN 9 5 2023 ATTORNEY: Ralph J. Wilson, Sr.
Date:
Indictment for
VERDICT o
Murder O
S »
. c J
Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor ~
Q =
QL
&5 S
— = B
5]
(72)

Foreperson of Petit Jury _
T) ORIGINAL

Date:

Uaargogy



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 25 ,2023, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate did in Horry County, on or about May 31, 2022, act wi
defendants during the commission of a felony did willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim,

deceased), with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of shooting, and the victim
did die as a proximate result thereof on or about May 31, 2022 in Horry County, in violation of Section 16-
03-0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

. Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
T -made and provided.

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, 1|
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




C/ DOCKET No. 2023GS2600422

WITNESSES
Tysheena L May Horry County Police Department ' .
o The State of South Carolina
D0 Prauoto, FILE
e County of Horry HOBRY "I]JI‘IT‘{
Dy ey S 01 AN 25 P W oy
OURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS REHZE N. ELVIS
CouRy S CLERK OF COURT
HO.L{I'. l’ [_,. hY SC
January, 2023 TERM
— —— — D
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ATE RECEIVED FRom
G = = GRAND
2022A2610201212 JURY
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 6/3/2022" ; THE STATE
VS.
—;CTION OF GRAND JURY Dajon Malik Lavern Grate
/M
TESh i‘*l A -
( DOB:
SSN:i b

ATTORNEY: James Cullen Galmore =

Foreperson of Grand Juw JAN 2 5 2023
Date: -
VERD]CT Indicment fOI' %
Murder
O
S /A
5 ©
Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor o o?
~o
(=]
Z 3
— — D
k)
(7

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:
1) ORIGINAL

Uaaraogy
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on January 25, 2023, the Grand Jurors
of Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

during the commission of a felony to willful!y, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim,
(deceased), with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of shooting, and the victim di
die as a proximate result thereof on or about May 31, 2022 in Horry County, in violation of Section 16-03-
0010, S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

That Dajon Malik Lavern Grate did in Horry (l:ounty, on or about May 31, 2022, act with cm

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
Sl 4\

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, 1i
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




ARREST WARRANT

2022A2610201212

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
[ oo™ I
Horry

THE STATE 2022056346
against
Dajon Malik Lavern Grate

Address:

Phone:
DLState: g  DL#
_DOB; . Agency ORI# . SC0260400

“Pidkecitng Agericy.  Horry County Policé Department——— " "'

Prosecuting Officer:  Tysheena L May - S00950
Offense: Murder / Murder

Offense Code: 0116 ]
Code/Ordinance Sec.  16-03-0010 ‘A
The wamal & CERTIFIED — FOR —SERVCE 7T
D County/ D Municipality of
The accused
arres! me o be

deall with according to the law.

B (L8)

“igrature of Judge

RETURN WARRANT TO:
General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue st
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5% % durens
K] County  [7] Municipsityote - )- AFFIDAVIT i
Horry ) y

Personally sppeared before me the affiant 1ysheena L May who

Mg duy swom deposes and says that defendant Dajon Malik Lavemn Grater= || 1)
did within this county and state on or about

513172022 e Rtlatal) TYWEWW?E
State of South Carolina’ (or ordinance of [ County! I I Municipalty of* ***/ ﬁony A )

0 WUNI0 A SIY

REWEE K. ELVIS
CLERI{ OF COURT
b vt vitie b

SR  commit

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: \rder / Murder

| further state that there Is probable cause fo believe that m
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following 'factd!'“'* " *
0nornbomMny3lst2022uNoshnthedefmdmt,DnjonMnlikLwemGuw.d_idwtthco—dMuwithneommnsdlm
. 5 Hwy 554 in the Longs scction of Horry County did cause the death of the victims,
ith malice aforethought either expressed or implied. The victims sustained gunshot

“wounds to their persons which resulted in their death. Said information is based upon witness statements, physical and forensic

evidence collected through the course of the investigation. Based on the above facts there is probable cause to believe Dajon Malik
Lavern Grate violated SC Codé of Laws 16-03-10; Murder, RO T, May HCPD

RIS . £, Ln,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) E 3 ' é ’
c Municipality of Affiant's Address 2560 North Main S
E g D e ; Conway, 9526-
Horry Affiant’s Telephone A
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Rmmuﬁpmmmm“mbhomwhimm

on orabout  5/31/2022 defendant  Dajon Malik Lavern Grate
wmnmnmdnsmumc-m(wumu
K] Countyl [[] Municpalityot  Horry

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the above affiant
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest
$00n thereafter as is ble .

swormn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
shall be delivered to the al the time of its execution, or as

Swom to and before me )
on 6/2/2022 )
Judge's Address 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue
(Ls) ) Conway, SC 29526-
William N. Hutson' ) S iees (BS3)L3-9143
Judge Code: 7371 ) Issuing Court: (| Megistrate [ municipal [] cireut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

RECEIVED)

SEP 06 202
SC Court of Appeals



BAIL set by : WITNESSES

- T WURTARR AN

on
Telephone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge ‘
Name:
- : . Address:
Defendant Attomey: : ' *.  Telaghone
Decision: o M l
Address:
7 ; " Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
. Name;
Judge 2 T, SR '
; 2T : Address: : . =
i3 :
Telephone:
by L
{indicate Jury trial, bench trial, plea, nal. pros., elc.)
L -4 Name:
Disposition: Address: -
Sentence: 7 L
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone: )
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS - =




ARREST WARRANT

2022A2610201214

' STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of

Houry

THE STATE 2022056346
against
Na51rea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate

Y — —

Address: 1

Lo _

Phone:

S B o= WA ook QEREENOE G o i dlse 2022 at 1405 brs the defendant, Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate, did with co-deffendants with a

DL State: K. 3 DL#‘

_DOB: [ == Agent:y ORI#  SC0260400 -

1
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA s o ORIGINAL ¥ et
K] County/ D Municipality of AEFIDAVIT Apri 21, 2003

Horry )

Personally appeared before me the affiant Tysheena L May who
being duly swomn deposes and says that defendant Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate,, ...

did within this county and state on orabout 5/31/2022 ) 1i-t_1J violate the cri of
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . [X] County/ D Municipality of lH 'mt\ T LOUKT 1Y mﬁ

in the following particulars: )

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Nfurder / Murder 07 JUR 10 A 9 1y

. REP'EE M, ELYIS

I futher state that there is probable cause to believe that the def endﬂw MU{ ﬁ[;r.?%.rcommn
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts: Ay ol

ECEIVE'
" SEP 06 204~ 3

“Prosecuting Agency: ﬁony County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer:  Tysheena L May - S00950

Offense: Murder / Murder

Offense Code: 0116

Code/Ordinance Sec: 16-03-0010

scheme, 5 Hwy 554 in the Longs section of Horry County did cause the dw&he 3
- Cvictim fith. malice aforethought either exprcssed or-implied.-The victims sustained -
gunshot wounds to their persons which resulted in their death. Said information is based upon witness statements, physical and

forensic evidence collected through the course of the investigation. Based on the above facts there is probable cause to believe
Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate violated SC Code of Laws 16-03-10; Murder. R/O T. May HCPD

Signature of Affiant Mw d M

TRIS warrant & CERTIFIED FOR  SERVICE W the
D County/ D Municipality of

) ” ) . The accused
Is to be arrested and broughf before me to be
dealt with according to the law.

(L.S)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN

A copy of this arrest wamant was delivered to
defendant , 5 te
- GCe-03-262%
‘%mm—
RETURN WARRANT TO:

General Sessions

PO Box 677

1301 2nd Avenue

Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E] County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's Address 2560 North Main Street
) Conway, SC 29526-
_ Horry Affiant's Telephone
@
ARREST WARRANT

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the -above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that

on orabout 5/31/2022 defendant Nasirea Brewnoplis Jerome Grate
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of =
E County/ D Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below:

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and br}ng him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
soon thereafter as is practicable
Sworn to and subsa’ged before me

6/2/2022
- Judge'sAddress 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue

)
)

w©s) ) Conway, SC 29526-
)
)

“Sgnatare ol Tssang Jodge

William N. Hutson g R

Judge Code: 7371 Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

'SC Court of Appeals

3



BAIL set by kT oL WITNESSES 2

o = LTI

on
Telephone:
Type and Amount:
Name of Surety:
Name:
Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
Telephone:
Judge
Name:
on Address:
Defendant Attorney: Telephone:
‘Decision; R = N TS L " Name:
Address:
: ey Telephone:
DISPOSITION before
Name:
Judge §
Address:
on
Telephone:
by (3

indicate jury frial, bench-rial, plea, nol. pros., etc.

( jary P pros., etc) .
Disposition: Address:
Sentence: Telephone:

JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS




IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF HORRY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION

Tt N St S e

VS- (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
'DAJON GRATE
JAMES C. GAL
DEFENDANT ) WECEIVEDW
)
FILENO:  26A22-00002025 SEP 06 2024
SC Court of Appiegys

TO: Clerk of Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor
Appointed Counsel
Defendant

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is ehg_.,_.b[e for thg services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made of; ﬁﬁ dayaof .@ne 2022
2 =z

regarding the charge(s) of: Lo % 2
8 TiZ £ o g
2022A2610201213 Murder / Murder Z8m 7 & ;
_3 G e o
g =
2022A2610201212 Murder / Murder @ - .

The Defendant's Counsel is James C. Galmore. The office of the Public
Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and all evidence in the possession of
you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal Practice Rule 5, and Brady v.
Maryland 373 U.S. 383 (1963). The formal Motion for Discovery is attached.

CONWAY, SC : JFIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
DATED: June 16, 2022 . PUBLIC DEFENDER




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION

) OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS- ; DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
DAJON M. GRATE
DEFENDANT ) RE_CEI VED
) SEP 06 204
FILE NO: 26A22-00002025 SC Court of Appeas

TO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State: ¢

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and o%l@a@en@tsgy the
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession %t tat& =

2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying™ nd=3ll pBlgce
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surro he@'[m hlch’
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all stateme@(ta}g;n \‘_B)m @tnesses
and the Defendant. :

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects ot&atﬁeﬁ, duﬁg tEé
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to:

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; and

(b) All tangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged.

4. Make available any witnesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts
which might be favorable to the Defendant.

9. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or
physical examinations conducted in connectton with this case, including but not limited
to: ;

T SEENES

(a) Analysis of handwriting :
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to exculpate the Defendant.




9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other
information, reports or records which might tend to reflect on the credibility or
competence of any of prospective witnesses for the State.

10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who
have knowledge of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating
officers in connection with this case.

11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and
conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant, named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear
in Court for the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects
to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 6, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure.

13. Make available to the Defendant all video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Carolina Statute or regulation, including but not limited to:
(a) Police and booking reports;
(b) Police logs;
(c) Alcohol influence reports;
(d) Accident reports
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit to testing;
(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement regarding - - .
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses . -
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regagfscio Ehis%s hich
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial 2o 7 - egv :
(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses wig i with the ;
Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had th Qpb’Brtut}:ﬁy to%observe
the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to mmﬁ the ideﬁty of :
any officer present at the scene of arrest. %O 2 0Es |
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was gi¥ rﬁ@ Miﬁndgwarnirjg
and the name of the officer who advised him/her ot%ﬁné‘!same.u, :
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerningc‘%ny
examination made of any physical (urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related to the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.
14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)
who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests:
(a) The person's name and the name of his/her employer;
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemical/breathalyzer
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam;
(c) The date of his’/her most recent certification to give said tests:
And his/her compliance with statutes and regulations providing for
standards of training for person(s) administering such tests.
15. If the Defendant’s blood alcohol concentration was determined on the basis of a
test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information:
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and serial number of
particular machine;




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine:

(c) The owner’'s manual and the instruction manual;

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(f) The location of machine:

() The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs

done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests performed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date

of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in which the machine

malfunctioned;

(j) Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,

during, or after the admission of a test.

This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina
Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further requested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963),_U.S. vs Agurs,
427 U.S. 97, 49 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd
406 (1981), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d 879 (2007).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is essential to insure the
Defendant's right to a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, the right to effective
Counsel and due process of law guaranteed by the South Carolma Constitution, and
the United States Constitution. :

- T Y
ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: © Ha B
The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a spe@ﬁ}@l m@en@l
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and tte Sbmh Cﬁ?ohr_ﬁ;&
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws8 % = ? P f
C 1
e o .i
WHEREFORE, Defendant prays: “0 rFE 0 =

=

(a) That the Solicitor be Ordered to produce all informatiQy, %ag:rlb& he—s‘bm and
allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and ﬁhéﬂ)grapg such
materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court.

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document.

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant.
RESPECTFUHEY/SUBMIPTED,

4

!

¥ N
RONALD W, HAZZARD
1y FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT
CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER
DATED: June 16, 2022 '




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF HORRY ) FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
State of South Carolina )
) R ECEIVED)
Vs. ) Verdict
)
Dajon Malik Lavern Grate, ) SEP 06 202.4
) 4
DTS SC Court of Appeals
)

Asto Indxctment Number 2023GS2600422 chargmg the defendant with Murder of Kalik

Conn, we, the jury, find the defendant (check one):

I 2, B o
| e - =
| P I
O Guilty of Murder: <R = T-n
e by
Guilty of Voluntary Manslaug:‘h;tg? o 2 Q
Zom =
==l -O v
O NetGuly | <&k 5
b frar B |
: ~ wIe W <
& wn
-

As to Indictment Number 2023GS2600423 char.gmg the defendant with Murder of

A
Zachariah Dicker, we, the jury, find the defendant (check one):

Ll Guilty of Murder
O Guilty of Voluntz‘i:.ry Manslaughter
Not Guilty i
As to Indictment Number 2023GS2600453 chajrging the defendant with Armed Robbery,

we, the jury, find the defendant (check one):

S/ Guilty 2
Not Guity
. August 28, 2024 \/ @/‘1%7/ ( A 7‘; %\/ﬁ

Victoria N Gore, Foreperson
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